Uity of Piney Point Village

7676 WOODWAY DR., SUITE 300 TELEHONE (713) 782-0271
HOUSTON, TX 77063-1523 FAX (713) 782-0281

THE CITY OF PINEY POINT VILLAGE
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 22, 2020

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PINEY
POINT VILLAGE WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON MONDAY, JUNE 22, 2020
AT 6:30 P.M. AT CITY HALL, 7676 WOODWAY, SUITE 300, HOUSTON, TEXAS TO
DISCUSS THE AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW.
Piney Point is inviting you to a meeting.
Join the meeting: https://8x8.vc/shamrock54152/piney.point
To join by phone instead, tap here: +1 209-844-4600,,65943172#
Looking for a different dial-in number? See our meeting dial-in numbers:
https://8x8.vc/shamrock54152/static/dialInInfo.html?room=piney.point
If also connecting through a room phone, join without audio:
https://8x8.vc/shamrock54152/piney.point#config.startSilent=true
DECLARATION OF QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS COUNCIL - At this time, any person with city-related
business may speak to the Council. In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if
a member of the public comments or inquiries about a subject that is not specifically
identified on the agenda, a member of Council or a Staff Member may only respond by
giving a statement of specific factual information or by reciting existing policy. The City
Council may not deliberate or vote on the matter
1 Discuss and take possible action on the MVPD monthly report
2. Discuss and take possible action on the VFD monthly report

3. Discuss and take possible action on the VFD Budget

4. Discuss and take possible action on Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Discuss and take possible action on Building and Construction Permits
Discuss and take possible action on streets with setbacks of less than 50’
Discuss and take possible action on Temporary Certificates of Occupancy

Discuss and take possible action on regulations for fences and walls in required
yards and side and rear yards

Discuss and take possible action on St. Francis Elementary School Gym Project
Discuss and take possible action on potential Quail Hollow and Blalock pathway

Discuss and take possible action on moving Metro Funds and Capital Budget
Funds into General Operating Fund

Discuss and take possible action on the Mayor's monthly report

Discuss and take possible action on the City Administrator's monthly report,
including but not limited to:

e May 2020 Financials

Discuss and take possible action on four items

Discuss and take possible action on Change Order for Beinhorn/Grecian Way
Sanitary sewer

Discuss and take possible action on Request for Authorization to advertise and
bid Wilding Lane

Discuss and take possible action on Revisions to Drainage Plan Criteria
Discuss and take possible action on the City Engineer’'s monthly report
a. Chuckanut drainage issues and options
b. Construction Project Updates

c. On-Going projects

Discuss and take possible action on the minutes of the May 18, 2020 Council
meeting

Discuss and take possible action on any future agenda items, meeting dates, etc
Adjourn

CERTIFICATION



| certify that a copy of the June 22, 2020 agenda of items to be considered by the Piney
Point Village City Council was posted in a place convenient to the general public in

Wr 551, of the Texas Government Code on June 19, 2020.

Roger Nelson
City Administrator

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Piney Point Village will
provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending City Council meetings.
This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. To
better serve you, your requests should be received 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please
contact Karen Farris, City Secretary, at 713-782-0271. The City Council reserves the right
to adjourn into a Closed Executive Session at any time under the Texas Government
Code, Section §51.071, to consult with an attorney.



MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPARTMENT
NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING

Notice is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Memorial Villages Police Department,
a combined police department of the Cities of Bunker Hill Village, Hunters Creek Village and Piney Point Village, Texas,
to be held at 6:00 PM on June 8, 2020, by teleconference for the purpose of considering the agenda items as listed.

A limited number of the members of the Board of Commissioners and Department staff will be physically present in the
City Council chambers at the City of Hunters Creek City Hall at #1 Hunters Creek Place, while other members of the
board and department will be participating in the meeting by teleconference.

a) JOINING THE MEETING ON ZOOM:
https://zoom.us/j/915142946037pwd=K2MxZitwZ 1Z2ZcGVoc2pETlIveVce5Z209

ID: 915 1429 4603
PW: 292252

b) DIALING THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBER:
1+346-248-7799 (Houston) and entering the Meeting ID: 915 1429 4603 and password 292252

This meeting agenda, and the agenda packet, are posted online at http://www.mvpdtx.org. Members of the public will be
permitted to offer public comments telephonically as provided by the agenda and as permitted by the presiding officer
during the meeting. A recording of the telephonic meeting will be made, and will be available to the public in accordance
with the Open Meetings Act upon written request. The matters to be discussed and acted on at the meeting are as follows:

AGENDA

a. Citizen Comments — At this time, any person may speak to the Police Commission. In compliance with the Texas
Open Meetings Act, if a member of the public comments or inquires about a subject that is not specifically
identified on the agenda, the Police Commission may only respond by giving a statement of specific factual
information or by reciting existing policy. The Police Commission may not deliberate or vote on the matter, but it
may be recessed for a future meeting.

b. Approval of Minutes - Update, discussion and possible action.
1. Approval of May 11, 2020 minutes.
c. Financial Report - Update, discussion and possible action.

1. FY20 Budget Review and Discussion.
2. Emergency Expense request from MergerTree $4,179 for a server upgrade for NCIC/ TCIC.

d. New Business — Discussion and possible action.

1. Review Levels of Services & FY21 Budget Equitable Funding 2019.
2. Review of Department Readiness Contingencies for Disaster Emergency.

e. Chief’s updates — Summary overview of monthly reports and activities.
1. COVID-19 Pandemic updates and discussion of possible actions that may be required.
f.  Executive Session - It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion of the following item will be conducted

in closed executive session under authority of the Texas Open Meetings Act. However, no action will be taken on

this item until the Commission reconvenes in open session. Page 3 of 64 05/06/2020



Notice of Regular Meeting
Page 2

1. Legal advice from the Commission’s attorney regarding personnel matters §551.074 - Discussion and
possible action.

g. Suggestions for future agenda items - Discussion of the agenda for the next Commission meeting and the meeting
schedule.

Adjournment

The Police Commission may convene a public meeting and then recess into executive (closed) session, to discuss any of the items listed on this
agenda, if necessary, and if authorized under chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Situations in which a closed executive session may be
authorized by law include, without limitation; (1) consulting with the Commission’s attorney to seek or receive legal advice concerning pending or
contemplated litigation, a scttlement offer, or any other matter in which the cthical duty of the attorney to the Commission clearly conflicts with the
general requirement that all mectings be open, § 551.071; (2) discussing the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property, § 551.072; (3)
discussing a prospective gift or donation, § 551.073; (4) discussing certain personnel matters, §551.074; and (5) discussing security personne! or
devices, § 551.076. The Commission may announce that it will go into executive Scssion on any item listed on this agenda if the subject matter and
circumstances are such that a discussion in executive (closed) session is authorized under the provisiops o ghapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code.

Raymond Schultz, Chief ofiPolice
Memorial Villages ﬁ Spartment

POSTED: 6/4/2020 @ 11981 Memorial Drive at & :50g.m.
(date) (time)
City of Bunker Hill Village City of Hunters Creek Village City of Piney Point Village
Jay Smyre, Commissioner Sean Johnson, Commissioner James Huguenard, Commissioner
William Murphy, Commissioner Brooke Hamilton, Chairman Solace Southwick, Commissioner
Bert Rosenbaum, Alt. Commissioner  Stephen Reichek, Alt. Commissioner John Ebeling, Alt. Commissioner
Chief of Police Raymond Schultz Legal Counsel John Hightower

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who
may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for person who are deaf or hcaring impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact
Office Manager at 713-365-3701. Requests should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. This agenda is posted on the Memorial Village
Police Department website at www.mvpdtx.org.

Page 4 of 64 05/06/2020
Agenda June 2020 Via Zoom Video Conference Final.Doc



MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPARTMENT
Minutes of the Police Commission Meeting
May 11th, 2020, 6:00 p.m.

A quorum was established, and Commissioner Hamilton called the May 11th, 2020 meeting to

order at 6:00 p.m. via. Zoom Teleconference, the toll-free number used for the meeting was
13462487799.

In attendance were:

From the Commission: Absent:

City of Piney Point None

Commissioner Huguenard From Memorial Village PD
Commissioner Southwick Chief of Police, Raymond Schultz
Alt. Commissioner Ebeling Finance Manager, Victoria Bowman
City of Hunters Creek Office Manager, Maureen Loud

Commissioner Hamilton Officer, Monica Vasquez

Commissioner Johnson

.. . Guests
Alt. Commissioner Reichek Mike Brooks — Brooks Watson & Co.
City of Bunker Hill Henry Ko][enberg
Commissioner Smyre
Commissioner Murphy
Alt. Commissioner Rosenbaum
Legal Counsel
John Hightower/ Keila Garcia

MINUTES

At 6:00 p.m. Commissioner Hamilton called the Zoom teleconference meeting to order and stated
that a quorum of the Commission was present and asked if there are any citizen comments.

a. Citizen Comments

None.

b. Approval of Minutes

Motion was made by Commissioner Murphy and seconded by Commissioner Smyre to approve
the April 13, 2020 minutes as presented. The Commission voted unanimously to approve the

minutes.

c. Financial Report

Mrs. Bowman presented the financial report stating that the department has completed 4 months
of operations and received 5 months of its annual appropriation. It has expended 32%, at this point
last year, the department had expended 27%. The slight increase can be attributed to equipment

Page 9 of 64 05/06/2020



upgrades and COVID-19 safety measures being taken due to the pandemic. Preliminary
projections suggest that we will end the year within budget.

FY-21 Budget - Chief Schultz presented an updated draft FY21 budget. The budget’s focus is on
employees; developing and maintaining the best qualified and experienced employees. The
Department is now 100% staffed and has a pool of candidates.

Total proposed increase for the 2021 Budget is 4.44% which is $6,109,444 and the cost per
village would be $2,036,481. This is an increase of $86,494 per village over the FY20. In
addition, there are five projects that will require funding over the next two to five years; roof,
HVAC, Radio System CAD and building upgrades (gutters, overhead doors in sally port, paint
and jail fixtures are at end of life).

Motion was made by Commissioner Smyre and seconded by Commissioner Murphy to approve
the adjusted budget presented by Chief Schultz and submit to the cities for approval. The
Commission voted unanimously to approve the motion.

d. New Business
1. Final Audit Report — Brooks Watson & Co.
Mr. Mike Brooks presented the final auditor’s report.

This was our first year with the police department and the audit went very smoothly. The audit is
broken into 3 phases, 1) audit planning and assessment, 2) year-end audit paperwork after all
accounts are closed, assets, liabilities, revenues and expenditures, and 3) conclusion and
reporting of any findings. Also included is their auditor’s disclosure letter, which includes
Jjournal entries which were fairly minimal and a management letter, which included
recommendations in several internal controls which were reviewed by management.

Motion was made by Commissioner Huguenard and seconded by Commissioner Murphy to
accept the annual financial report for the police department for the year end 12/31/2019 as
presented by the independent auditors Brooks Watson & Co. The Commission voted
unanimously to approve the motion.

Motion was made by Commissioner Huguenard and seconded by Commissioner Smyre to accept
and implement the recommendations set forth by Brooks Watson in their letter dated May 8,
2020 in reference to the exceptions that need to be made to our accounting practices and
procedures. The Commission voted unanimously to approve the motion.

e. Chief’s Updates

Chief Schultz presented his monthly report. We had 6,390 calls/incidents, 5,470 house watches,
20 traffic stops with 27 citations, resulting in 52 violations. There were 24 emergency responses,
with an average response time of 4:02. The difference this month was that we had 8 felony
arrests which we don’t generally see. We had 151 new V-LINC registrations during April.

Page 10 of 64 05/06/2020



We purchased a credit card/gift card reader for each team which allows us to scan stolen cards via
the internet and get a read out of who it is registered to (if registered), and which bank issued it
and who to, it also shows any uses of that card. We’ve only had them a short time and have already
identified about a dozen victims of crimes through the cards that we’ve taken off of suspects.
f. Follow Up Items from previous meeting

1. Introduction of Office Monica Vasquez-Ervin
Chief Schultz introduced our new Officer Monica Vasquez who is our newest recruit and is
getting ready to go out on duty this evening. The Commissioner’s welcomed her to the
department.

g. Executive Session

1. Legal advice from the Commission’s attorney regarding personnel matters §551.074 —
Discussion and possible action.

Commissioner Hamilton announced at 7:12p.m. that they would move into Executive Session
under Governmental matters §551.074. The Commission reconvened into open session at
7:32p.m.
No action was taken.
h. Suggestions for future agenda items

1. Review Calls for service for last year 2019 — review interlocal agreement requirements.
Commissioner Johnson asked if it was possible to do the next meeting at Hunters Creek and
Commissioner Hamilton agreed this may make sense and tasked Commissioner Johnson with

arranging this.

A Motion was made by Commissioner Huguenard and seconded by Commissioner Smyre at
7:34 p.m. to adjourn the meeting. The Commission voted unanimously to approve the motion.

Approved and accepted on 2020

By:

Brooke Hamilton, Chairman
Board of Commissioners
Memorial Villages Police Department

Page 11 of 64 05/06/2020



Memorial Villages Police Department
11981 Memorial Drive
Houston, Texas 77024

Raymond Schultz
Chief of Police

June 4, 2020

Submitted for your review is the FY20 Budget Performance Report and accompanying documents as
of May 31, 2020. The Department has received half of the fiscal years appropriation and has
expended 40%. At this same point last year, the Department expended 39%.

Maintenance & Operations

The Department is projected to end the year operating within budget. Early projections estimate
expending 96% of the appropriation. Audit entry #3 reallocated $28,350 from FY 19 to FY20 in the
equipment repair and maintenance category (700). This transaction was related to the ALPR invoice
from Flock Safety that spanned across fiscal years.

There are a few line item projections that have been adjusted when compared to last months report.
As we move through the fiscal year this can be expected, as trends are adjusted to account for the
effects of the pandemic and departmental spending habits.

Notes:

The Department has 5 funds. The cash balance of each account is found on the 3™ page after this
narrative.

Page 15 of 64 05/06/2020



Forecasted  Projected
ADOPTED % Annualized  Saving/
BUDGET ACTUAL DIFF Executed  12/31/20 (Deficits) % Forecasted

Overtime 120,000 21,498 98,502 17.91% 98,616 21,384 82%
urt/Bailiff O] 1.600 8 622 ' 31 928
Retirement 432,315 178,268 254,047 41% 427,520 4,795 99%

SU q O 6l UY JZ 7. 320

Workers Compensation 66,712 26,697 40,015 40.02% 64,072 2,640' 96%

3

160 Medicare/SS 53,169 21,430 31,739 40.30% 52, 12 657 98.8%
Personnel Services 4,815,125 1,879,111 2936014 39.0% 4,694,481 120,644 97.5%

0
AWULO .

210 General Liability 720 152 568 211% 365 355 51%
) 3 - ]! {

230 Professional Liabili 25,200 8,075 17,125 32.0% 19,379 5,821 7%|

43379 363% 59216 8,836

Total Oter Insurance 68,52 24,673 87.0%

300 5as & C 1l 0,50 20,758 9 742 506 0.9 84%
310 Maintenance 27,500 12,009 15,491 43.7% 27,500 0 100%
320 Tire 000 o0 4,874 510 808 %
330 Damaﬂe Repair 10,000 1,256 8,744 12.6% 3,014 6,986 30%)

Maintenance & Misc. 115,000 36,150 78,850 31.4% 95,122 19,878 82.7%

v
R A

21,000 7,500 13500  357% 18,000 3,000
X jail 000 299 0] A 1,000 100%
430 Building Furnishings 17,800 2,383 15417 13.4% 5,720 12,080 32%

Total Building 68,200 15,070 53,130 22.1% 36,450 31,750 53.4%

0/ 70

500 m S 0 8] 8

510 Postage/Postage Machine 1,300 230 1070 17.7% 552 748 42%]

220 otation :Xpendavles 3,00 N 11,724 0,270 70!
530 Bank Finance Charges 700 209 491 29.8% 501 199 72%)|
40 = =400 / T " -

Y

Total Office 47,400 14831 32,569  313% 34,68 12,719 73.2%)

lephone 0] G 36 1

Eletric 23,000 5,246 17,754 22.8% 12,590 10,410 . 55

N, EWe 5.000 059 04 9.2 4.500 O

630 Natural Gas 600 189 4l 316% 455 145 76%

Total Utilities 63,008 21,931 41,077 34.8% 54,002 9,006 85.7%

710 SETCIC fees 3,600 4 3,596 0.1% 3,400 200 94%

730 IT Services 101,250 41,507 59,743 41.0% 97,123 4,127 96%

Total Contract Services 350,441 244,627 105,814 69.8% 346,114 4,327 98.8%

810 Uniforms 32,000 10,702 21,298 33.4% 30,000 2,000 94%

830 Firearms Training & Ammo 5,500 2,848 2,652 51.8% 4,500 1,000 82%

840 Training & Prof Dues 54,000 14,029 39,971 26.0% 20,000 34,000 37%

860 Recruiting Costs 10,000 400 9,600 4.0% 960 9,040 10%

880 Contingency 25,000 0 25,000 0.0% 4,179 20,821 17%
COVID 19 34,922 (34.922) 34,922 (34,922)

Total Office 184,736 78,501 106,235 42.5% 144,811 39,925 78.4%

|TOTAL GENERAL 5,711,962 2,314,894 3,397,068 40.5% 5,464,877 247,085 95.7%i
Cislomiav. 2 SroeT2020—

Lt o




Prior Year Cash Carryover 26,581.50
FY20 Sale of vehicles -
FY20 Assessment collected to date 69,006.00 FY20 Assessment remaining 68,994 .00
FY20 Interest earned to date 127.92
FY20 Expendltures - (9,294.42)
0 Veh replacement expenditures covered by carryover 5 3
Cash Balance @ 05/31/20
Forecasted  Projected
ADOPTED % Annualized  Saving /
IDESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL DIFF Executed  12/31/20  (Deficits) % Forecasted
Expenditures

1000 VehicleReplacement
Total Vehicle Replacement

138000 9294 128706  6.74% 137000 1000  99.3%
138,000 9,294 128706 6.7% 137,000 _ l ,000 99.3%

| T T

pu. )

~ Vehicle Replacement costs covered by carryover

Tt o St i PRI N o e v e L T

Prior Year Cash Carryover 83,668.24
FY20 Assessment collected to date - FY20 Assessment remaining 0.00
FY20 Interest earned to date 156.43
FY20 Expenditures 62.50
Cash Balance @ 05/31/20 ﬁ
Forecasted  Projected
ADOPTED % Annualized  Saving/
DESCRIPTION BUDGET  ACTUAL DIFF Executed 12/31/20  (Deficits) % Forecasted
xpenditures
880 5EE- TR Capital Projects T il e S PURSEE SN0 (0 DTN O R 6 3 AR (53) GBI 0,0 %% MRS 50 N (1500 I ANt 0.0%)
Total Capital Items 0 63 (63) 0.0% 150 (150) 0.0%
Total Vehicle & Capital 138,000 9,357 128,643 6.8% 137,150 850 99%

GENERAL FUND 5,711,962 2,314,894 3,397,068 41% 5,464,877 247,085 96%

TOTAL VEHICLE & CAPITAL 138,000 9,357 128,643 7% 137,150 850 99%

TOTAL BUDGET 5,849,962 2,324,251 3,525,711 40% 5,602,027 247,935 96%
Page 17 of 64 05/06/2020



3-Jun-20
All Funds (MODIFIED CASH BASIS PROJECTIONS)
Cash collected for FY20 @ 05/31/20 $ 2,930,160
Estimated Expenditures (May 20) $ 2,324,251

Estimated cash on hand @ 05/31/20 for FY20 activities $ 605,909
Cash Balances@ 05/31/20:

Health Benefits $8,943.47

General $952,446.09

Vehicle Replacement

Dare Fund

Special Capital Assets

Actual cash balance @ 05/31/20 all accounts $1,148,356.74

2020 2020
All Funds YTD €]

(Modified Accrual Basis Projections) Difference Adopted
{Budget vs. Actual) Budget

GENERAL FUND REVENUES VLR 2 2,855991 2,860,869 - 4878 5,711,962
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 2,314,804 _
NET FY 20 REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 545976 3 ]
VEHICLE REPLACEMENT REVENUES : 69006 69134 128 138,000
VEHICLE REPLACEMENT EXPENDITURES 9,294
VEHICLE REPLACEMENT COVERED BY CARRYOVER FUNDS S 0
 NETFY 20 REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 59,840
SPECIAL CAPITAL ASSETS REVENUES i 0 7 1156 = 156 _ 0
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES _ _ 63
NET FY 20 REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES : - 94
COMBINED REVENUES e ' 2,924997 2,930,160 5,006 5,849,962
COMBINED EXPENDITURES o 2,324251
'COMBINED FY 20 NET REVENUES / EXPENDITURES 605,909 _
1Formal reserves: DARE $16,784
VEHICLE REPLACEMENT $86,421
SPECIAL CAPITAL ASSETS $83,762
WORKING CAPITAL $60,000
STATE TRAINING FUNDS $2,406
$249,373

Page 18 of 64 05/06/2020



Memorial Villages Police Department
11981 Memorial Drive
Houston, Texas 77024

Raymond Schultz
Chief of Police

TO: Police Commission
FROM: R. Schultz, Chief of Police
REF: 2019 Review of Services and FY21 Budget Equitable Funding Review

In order to assist the Police Commission in reviewing the level of services and the distribution of
services to the Cities of; Bunker Hill Village, Piney Point Village and Hunters Creek Village. A
review of 2019 productivity and calls for service has been conducted.

The attached Annual 2019 Total Incident Chart shows calls for service and house watches by city.
Also attached are distribution of CAD Event Charts for each Village.

A review of traffic enforcement shows Citations by Village.
e Bunker Hill: 3491
e Piney Point: 4070
e Hunters Creek: 3016

Each Village is assigned one officer per day, per shift. This is minimum staffing and is
accomplished 365 days per year.

It is recommended that funding continue to remain equal at 33.3% per village.

Page 41 of 64 05/06/2020



05/06/2020

—_—

asueyd 9g

%L+ %8+ %1- %T+ %E+ %S+ %E+ %9+ %SE+ 0 %L+ %EY- %S- aduALBYI,
€C8IE | £89LE | 9S6z¢ | SOT8T | 88ZEE | LO.s¢ s1z88 | 8..901 6ev | 6411 T€6 144 0z s|e10L 810F
Qa
€ceve | soe0v | 8€9ze | ss/8z | TuSvE | tiZov TL9T6 | 6SYETT 08s | 61T | toot [ est 6T | ieoL
8TLT EETE 6961 €6¥C 8LLE 9£ZY 098 Z1€0T (44 T1T S8 14 T Jaquiadaq
vLET VE6T 88y1 2061 veTe 8197 £509 TvLL 8v S0t 98 ST v 1aquianoN
0v0C 8vSe Z0ST 0661 8881 6YET 0StS LYTL €S 701 58 ST 4 1390100
€€97 9LTE z8y1 vE6T zIee LL92 TEE9 766L 153 SL €9 T 3 Jaquiaidas
20Ty 8L9Y ¥60¢ 599¢ 9LLE LEEY LL66 9€6TT LS 00T 18 L1 z 1snany
1809 8859 SS6€ oSty L26S 6119 T/6ST | 899/T €€ SL 99 L z Ainr
7L8¢€ LTvy 1967 €8YE 0Z9¢ 8STS 99yTT | STEET 95 11 00T 01 3 aunf
8L1C 887 881 15T 9/T¢ 92L7 6€29 STES €S 00T S8 ST 0 Aepy
0ZET 0981 6001 1691 80LT 0T€T LEOY €265 LS 20T 16 01 3 jludy
5992 ¥82€ 69ST LYTT 125¢ LSOE 8549 5.8 Ly €01 68 1 € yasew
Stv1 1961 0011 €8ST L8ST S0TZ SETY €€8S S 66 98 43 3 Atenigaq
S6L2 8Tve 5291 €91¢ 4444 6142 Ly99 €258 6v 96 8 1 1 Asenuer
syuapioup | Auadosd SU0SJad
oH ONI OH ONI JH NI S S T Y
ODHQIA [ OHQALA | dd QLA | ddQIA | HE QLA | HE QLA 3snoH LR T s | e e 610¢

Sjuapiuj |ejo) 6T0C



Memorial Villages Police Department

CAD Call Statistics

Time Period 01/01/2019 - 12/31/2019, Zone BUNKER HILL

Total Items For Service
40,705

6,300
6,200
6,100
6,000
5,900
5,800
5,700

5,600

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Day of Week

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Hour of Day

Page 43 of 64

05/06/2020




Call by How Received

911 Emergency
39

On View 911 Non-Emergency W 911 Emergency 39 0.1%
84 % 911 Non-Emergency 84 0.2%
ALPR B ALPR 31 0.1%
31 B Fire Emergency 2 0.0%
Fire Emergency M In-Person 54  0.1%
2 ~ Mail 9 0.0%
In-Person B N/A 222 0.5%
54 @ On View 37,609 92.4%
Mail B Phone 4 Emergency 23 01%
9 B Phone Non-Emergency 1,630 4.0%
N/A M Police Emergency 2 0.0%
222 Radio 746 1.8%
Phone Emergency ! Walkin 254 0.6%
23 Total: 40,705 100.0%
Phone Non-Emergency
1,630

Page 2 of 2

Page 44 of 64 05/06/2020






